
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
SHERIFF CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT COMMISSION 

World Trade Center 
350 South Figueroa Street, Suite 288, Los Angeles California 90071 

May 30, 2019 

To: Lt. 
Los Angeles County Sheriff Department (LASD) 

From: Ingrid Williams 
Sheriff Civilian Oversight Commission 

REQUEST FOR POLICY AND/OR INFORMATION: 

1. Request to schedule LASD Patrol Ride-A-Long for COC community member
Scott Harrison at the West Hollywood Station on either of the dates listed below:

a. The week of June 24th,  2019

REASON FOR REQUEST: 

This request is for a community member to observe and learn more about LASD 
patrol operations.   

WHEN SPECIFIC INFORMATION IS NEEDED: 

Please forward information to the contact person listed below as soon as 
possible.  

CONTACT PERSON: 

Please feel free to contact Ms. Ingrid Williams at 
should you have any additional questions or concerns.  

Brian K. Williams 
Executive Director 

MEMBERS 

Patti Giggans 
Chair 

Robert C .Bonner 

Commissioner  

James P. Harris 
Commissioner 

Sean Kennedy 

Commissioner 

Priscilla Ocen 

Vice-Chair 

Lael Rubin 
Commissioner 

Xavier Thompson 
Commissioner 

Casimiro Tolentino 
Commissioner 

Hernán Vera 
Commissioner 

COC Initial Letter Request



1

From: 
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2019 1:44 PM 
To: Williams, Ingrid
Cc: Wilson, Michele
Subject: FW: COC Request‐Ride A Long  

Good Afternoon Ingrid,  

We have identified the following days and shifts listed below for the Ride‐A‐Long.  Please advise what day and shift will 
work and I will relay to the station.   

Thank you, 

Lieutenant 
Office of the Undersheriff 

Department Response



June 25 or 26‐ Days 0600‐1600 Dep. 
June 25 or 26‐ PMS 1600‐0200 Dep. 
June 27 or 28‐ Ems 2000‐0600 Dep. 




